
 
 

 

 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á: 
Parks Canada Agency 
1300 - 635 8 Ave SW 
Calgary, AB T2P3M3 
Bid Fax: (403) 292-4475  
 

AMENDMENT / MODIFICATION 
002  
 
Tender To: Parks Canada Agency 
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the 
Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with 
the terms and conditions set out herein, 
referred to herein or attached hereto, the 
goods, services, and construction listed herein 
and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set 
out therefor. 
 
Soumission aux: l’Agence Parcs Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa 
Majesté la Reine du Chef du Canada, aux 
conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence 
dans la présente at aux annexes ci-jointes, les 
biens, services et construction énumérés ici et 
sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix 
indiqué(s). 
 
 
Comments - Commentaries 
  
 
Vendor/Firm Name and Address 
Raison sociale et adresse du 
fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
 
 
 

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 
Parks Canada Agency 
Suite 1300 
635 – 8 Ave SW 
Calgary, AB T2P3M3 
 

 Title-Sujet  
Warden HQ Fish Hatchery Demolition and Rehabilitation 
Jasper National Park 

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 
5P420-16-5141/A 

Date: 
August 12, 2016 

GETS Reference No. – No de reference de 
SEAG 
PW-16-00741514 

Amendment No. - N° de la modif. 

002 

Solicitation Closes: 

at – á 
02:00 PM 

on – le  
August 16, 2016 

Time Zone - Fuseau horaire 
MDT - HNR 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Plant-Usine:           Destination:           Other-Autre:  

Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 

Jen Maheu 

Telephone No. - No de téléphone
  
(403) 292-8502 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 
 
 (403) 292-4475 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
 
See Herein – Voir ici 

 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 

 
 
 
Vendor/Firm Name 
 
 
 
Address - Adresse 
 
 
 
Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur  
 
 
 
Titale - Titre 
 
Telephone No. - N° de telephone:      
 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      
 
 
 

 

Signature Date 
 



 Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer - l'acheteur 
  5P420-16-5141/A 002 Jen Maheu 

  Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File Name - Nom du dossier  
 711 Démolition de l’écloserie et du Bureau principal des gardes de parc, et remise en 

état du terrain - Parc national Jasper 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Amendment 02 
 
This amendment is being raised to respond to questions submitted in response to solicitation 5P420-16-
5141/A: 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1. Is there an approved method or procedure for ensuring the required “weed free” topsoil? (i.e. can it 

be screened and visibly free of weeds or is it the Contractor’s responsibility to pay for a baking 
process or special testing for the soil prior to installation? 

 
A1. Contractor must provide certificate that topsoil is weed free. 
 
Q2. Will alternatives to the ECO BOND LBP product be considered if they are determined to be 

comparable products? 
 
A2. Alternatives will be considered as long as the ECO BOND LDP specifications are met. 
 
Q3. Does the granular fill and top soil need to be sourced outside the pit or is there a source within 

JNP that may be used? 
 
A3. Granular fill and top soil are both to be sourced outside of Jasper National Park. 
 
Q4. Does the entire work zone need to be fenced in for the construction project? 
 
A4. Section 1.8.7 (General Conditions) - The Contractor will ensure work site excavations are secure 

behind protective fencing when contractor is not on site. 
 
Q5. Under Terms of Reference Scope of work Item 2c and 2d seem to contradict each other. Is there 

asbestos tile to remove for the house? 
 
A5. Asbestos tiles were already removed from the house. 
 
Q6. Have all the utilities been disconnected form the structures? 
 
A6. Electrical: disconnected, lines removed 
 Gas: disconnected, meter removed 
 Telus: will need to be disconnected 
 Sewer: connected, remove during demolition 
 Water: connected, service to disconnected during demolition 
 
Q7. How many tress are to be removed? 
 
A7. The number of trees to be removed is at the discretion of the Contractor, in order to access the 

work area. A permit from PCA is required before removing trees. 
 
Q8. Can we leave the wood from the trees on site? 
 
A8. No wood from removal can be left on site.  Wood needs to be bucked and limbed in 10 to 12 foot 

lengths, and transported to Marmot Pit. 
 
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 


